

**Personal Details**

Name: Matthias Hartmann  
Address: Alexander Verhuellstraat 59, 3232XC Brielle  
Email: hartmann@civil-expert.de  
Web: www.civil-expert.com  
Mobile NL: +31 617776671  
Date of Birth: 27. October 1965  
Place of Birth: Pirmasens, Germany

**Education**

– 1986 Gymnasium in Pirmasens  
June 1986 German Abitur (equivalent to English A-Levels)

**Military service**

10/86 – 12/87

**Apprenticeship**

10/1987 – 10/1989 **Apprenticeship in ferroconcrete constructions.**

- Building form boards.
- Manufacturing concrete and steel.
- Engaged in pre stressed bridge construction.
- Sewage constructions.
- Road works and canalization.

01/1990 Member of Guild

**Studies**

10 /1989 – 12/1993 **Civil Engineering, Construction Engineering**  
Fachhochschule Kaiserslautern, University of Applied Science  
(German equivalent to MSc)

06/1993 Diploma  
12/1993 Graduation

**Summary**

I am a professional Construction Project and Site Manager in the civil engineering industry and possess a vast experience in wide variety of sectors such as plant construction, civil engineering and fit-out. As a specialist for individualization I provide solutions to complex engineering and construction works. I am working with leading companies and fitted with authority for the realization of the whole scope of civil construction from the initial construction set-up till completion. In the recent years my works were intensively focused on civil works of plant construction and turnkey building.

**Present Activities****Present Employment**

- 06/2009- **Freelancing for Tractebel Engineering (GDF SUEZ) as site supervisor for coal fired power plant EPC Project in Rotterdam Maasvlakte.**
- In charge for permanent inspections and quality controls of reinforcement, soil compaction, pile inspections, concrete & steel works, underground piping and services, embedded parts, HVAC, cladding, roofing, fit-out and all kind of supply products.
  - Daily and weekly reports to the Site Management.
  - Organizing weekly meetings to organize building areas with subcontractors
  - Since 02/2012 Quality Control Manager

**Working Experience**

- 07/2008- 03/2009 **Freelancing for Porr Deutschland GmbH as Senior Site Manager for a combined Siemens cycle power plant in Rotterdam EPC Project.**
- In charge of the complete foundation constructions including the infrastructure.
  - The Job entails organizing and scheduling materials, subcontractors and manpower.
  - As a Porr supervisor I am responsible for staffing, negotiation with the client and subcontractors and allocation of subcontracts.
  - Project includes earthworks, sheet piling, underground services, waist water, firefighting pipes, concrete works, infrastructure and roadwork.
  - To report monthly valuation of the project.
- 01/2008- 07/2008 **Freelancing for Porr Deutschland GmbH as Project Manager for a Siemens Gas and Steam Power Plant in Vlissingen EPC Project.**
- Responsible for the turnkey building of plant facilities.
  - Supervision of an office building, a workshop and a gate house.
  - In charge for quality inspections, cost control and keeping the schedule.
  - Project includes earthworks, piling, concrete works, brickwork,
  - roofing, HVAC, turnkey works, finishing.
  - To report monthly valuation of the project.
- 01/2007- 12/2007 **Freelancing for Linde Gas Benelux B.V. as Senior Site Manager EPC Project**
- Organizing the Civil Construction Works in an air decomposer plant in Ijmulden Netherlands.
  - Responsible for preparing the tenders of civil works, concrete construction, brickwork, underground services, steel construction, cladding, roofing, turnkey works and finishing, infrastructure such as road works and paving.

- Awarding of contracts.
- In charge of site management, quality supervision and billing of subcontractors.
- Organizing site meetings to check quality, progress and coordinating with mechanical and neighbor disciplines.

11/2005-11/2006

**General Management and Project Management for the U-Tech UK Limited in London.**

- Fitted with vast scope of authority the mission was to set up a branch in the UK with 60 co-workers in the building and plant construction industry within one year.
- The task requires the organization of wage and salary accounting general accounting, purchasing, project managing and acquisition, balancing, invoicing.
- The Wembley Stadium and the Heathrow Terminal 5 are the first U-Tech Projects in the UK.
- Scope of project works: excellent suspended design ceiling.

12/2004-10/2005

**Working in the position as Senior Site Manager for the Linde AG in Algeria in EPC Project.**

- Mission to realize a helium plant.
- Operation area comprehends the Supervision and Organization of the complete Civil Construction.
- Scope of work includes drilled piles, foundations, civil underground services, plant power supply, fire fighting pipes, water supply network, sewer system, grounding conduction network, turnkey and finishing of plant facilities.
- Reporting to the Project Management and presenting monthly the progress flow chart.
- The negotiations, site meetings and contract language were in French.

04/2003-11/2004

**Universalbeton Heringen GmbH a manufacturer of precast concrete units.**

- Employed in the function as a Project Manager.
- The task demands the handling of several projects simultaneously through all phases starting from design of construction, scheduling of production, transportation and the final assembling of the units up to acceptance.
- The vast area of Responsibility includes accounting, claim management, invoicing, budgeting and to handle all contractual and technical aspects of the project.

06/2002-01/2003

**FBL Fertigteilbau Laussig GmbH a producer of structural and architectural concrete parts.**

- Employed in the function as a Department Manager.
- In charge for the role of the Manager of the Production Planning Department and

- Responsible for scheduling of production, controlling, claim management and accounting.
- Daily and monthly reports of productivity and report to the General Management

08/2001-03/2002     **Imbau GmbH branch office in Rinteln is a major national supplier of precast concrete products.**

- Employed as Process Engineer in the planning department.
- Responsible for scheduling of production, material disposition, coordination and accounting of subcontractors, cost estimating and quotations.
- Reporting to the department manager.

01/1994-07/2001     **Hochtief AG Largest national Contractor in Germany and international Contractor. Department of Precast Concrete**

- Starting in Jan 1994 as CAD Designer in Frankfurt.
- Responsible for Construction Design.
- Since Oct 1995 move to the branch office in Berlin. Starting as Team Leader in the Design Department and later Technical project Manager.
- Scope: layout, detail design and implementation of hardware and software updates.
- Projects: warehouses, offices, malls, factories, cinemas and schools.
- Responsible for scheduling of production, material disposition, cost estimation, time planning and work time wage calculation.
- Since Feb 2000 active in the Work Preparation Department as Engineer.
- Responsible for scheduling of production, material disposition, cost estimation, time planning and work time wage calculation.

11/2010-02/2011     **Preparing tendering documents for a Linde AG project in Algeria**

- Preparing civil works tendering documents together with the technical specification for an Air Separation Unit in English and French. Duration two month.

### **Additional Qualifications**

03/2001-08/2001     University of Applied Science Berlin Industrial Engineering

04/2002-06/2002     English Course at the DAA. Final Examination at the Chamber of Commerce London in Hameln passed written and oral.

06/2006                SCC (VCA) Security Certificate Contractors-training, Certificate issued by TÜV Nord.

### **Personnel Reference Contacts of Recent Projects**

Mr. R. Pesch            Linde AG                    robert.pesch@de.linde-gas.com            Ijmuiden

Mr. K. Strutzmann	Porr Deutschland	karlheinz.strutzmann@a-porr.de	Rotterdam
Mr. P. Huhn	Porr Deutschland	per.huhn@a-porr.de	Vlissingen
Mr M. Gregoire	Tractebel Engineering	michel.gregoire@gdfsuez.com	Rotterdam
Mr H. Puls	Tractebel Engineering	hans.puls@gdfsuez.com	Rotterdam